From: Barry Jackson g i -
Sent; Wednesday, March 12, 2003 9:37
To! : ~ Volz, Neil G, (DIr-DC-Gov/Adm)

Subject: : _ indian -

what was the name of the chief you recommended for medal of freedom
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From:  Volz, Nedl G. (Dir-DG-GoviAdm)
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2003 9:14 AM

" To: bjackéo' s s
Subject: FW; DesMoines Régistér

Reminded me - nice seeing you this weekend. Goad to catch up. Fm having lunch with Bob Schellhas next
- week, was going to bring up-cards (' at this again ) with him in an effort to get you, D, myself and Bob
together. Do you have a couple early évenings in early November you cah give to me to try and work with
everybody's schedule - anid finally get this sat.. Well, take.care.. : -

el

Nedicaro still on table in Dean baia{iced—budgei plan’

. By THOMAS BEAUMONT
‘Register Staff Wiiter
10/1972003

;Ijém'ocralic‘ presidential canididate.HOWard.Déan' saidina weekend campaign visit in towa that he favors
balancing the fedérat budget in part by Fmiling growih of entitfement programs. His remarks. prompted escalated

.criticism from rivals who atcuse him of favoring cuts to Medicare.

“We're going to have to lémit the growtti of erdittement programs, We don't have to cut,” the former governor of
Vémoqt,said_dug‘ng. the taping of "lawa'Press” on Friday at lowa Public Television. : ‘

-:Al'thpug!i Dean said he would: Shie'lc_{__S,ocial-S-écUIity if spending resliictionis were required to balance the bﬁdget‘,
‘he declined ta say which entitlemnents he would consider, and refused to iule out-looking at Medicare, the federal.

- health insuranée for senjor cifizens.- .

B -"Wé,‘.dcin‘t.-kno'w_-what numbers, é,@;g_ﬁ)iﬁéﬁ:_t—é fall Wheré,” Dean said in.an tnterview Saturday: "The only lﬁin'g-__l*‘eah-
fell yout is we'll balance the budget faster.thai any other candidate, and we will nol make 2ny cuts In any major
pregrams.” . L .

Rival presidential candidates Rep.

d 3 nd Sen. g
wrong nat to take Medicare off the table. )

B "_thri_you cut Medica:m to balance the budgét,.yotj‘ end up hurting the program, hurh‘ngb_eneﬁciaries,"cauéing

~ their costs to-go up.” $said by {elephone befors. a campaign event in Cedar Rapids. "It doesn't work

Dean's comments.Saturday sharpenéd his rivals’ criﬁi:isfq af his Medicare position, which until now has been
centered on his past statements. i - :

As chairman of the Nafional Governors Associalion in1 QQS,-Dean. endorsed a Republican-led effort in é)ongress

GTG-R004931
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- From: Voiz, NeuIG (AstD[r~DC—Goledm)

T Sent: : Friday, Apil 05, 2002 6?43 PM g
Fo: _ ‘Kimber _lluscn@ :

- Subject: - RE: Bas ﬂQmﬂTbmgm

.aﬁy word_back. I would llke to Lake hlm to Signatures, but don't know his time

" .constraints. Please let me know. Thanks

#—~--Original Message-—=—

-From; Klmba:l@ﬂllson T [mallto Klmberl 1lisod
. Sent: Wednesda¥, April 03 2002 4:19 PM N J
To: wol

‘Subject; RE: Baseball Draft Tonight

i'll ask him and get back ko you
c€an we move ik to lpm? he has a meetlng until 12 30 that may run over.

{Embedded

“to file: -04/03/2002 04:15:52 PM
" pic04452.pex) . .
Record Type: . Record

Tot Kimberly Ellisonf

car . .
Subject: RE: Baseball Draft Tonight

qounds good - does Barry have a favorlte spot he llkes to go?

—~——~Or1glna1 Mesoageh—fhm
.- Fromr Kimberl @ 11isonkg ; [mallto Klmberl-
Sents: Wedncsda , April 03, 2002 4:03 PM

fSubJect. RE:. Baseball: Draft Tonighi -

wédnesday, 4/10?l'12:30?' let me know if that Works. i will hold it for you.

{Embedded
"image moved § i iy

to file: 04/03/2002 03:47:50 BM
.piclez33.pcx)
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.Record Types _Recard'

To:,

©.. cei - Kimberly Ellison{El :
.Subject: RE: Baseball Draft Tonight

. Klmberly, can you tell me a goud day Barny-has time to grab lunch din-the near future, per
our email exchange below? Thanks.

Neil Volz

Greenberg Traurig
o

L Original Messdge-——— . - : .
- From: Barry acksonm (mailto: Barrymacksori‘
-Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2602 10 10 -AM
To: wvol ]
Cc: Kimberlyfi§ill¥son
Subject: Re: aseball Draft Tonight

that would be fun - call kimmie in my office and she'll set a time

(Embedded

_imagg moved 5

te file: - 03/27/2002 04:55:20 pM
‘PiclT581.pex)

Record Pype: ~ Record

To: Barry

car . i . B - .
Subject: Basqpqll-D:aft;Tonight ) E ) 1.

ap I 1nv3ted over au_a co-owner of Leam dJackson? Seraausly though, let me know Jf you-
have some time in the next couple wéeks to grab lunch or dinner/drinks? Talk to you
later .

Heil Volz

':The lnformatlon cenbained in thls transmlsSLon may contaln privileged énd,cénfldentlal
dinformation, It is ‘intended only for the use of the pers on(s) named above. If you are not
the intended rGCLplent you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,

2
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" Holly Bowers _
“Wrap-Up Sheet —~ June 20, 2003

L. Called Woodmere to make 8 am te¢ time for Tuesday and sent you email about
- course being closed
Sent you dates for lunch meeting with Susan Ralston and Mercer Reyno!ds
Totaled up all Bush contribution checks we have received and sent you emmail
Updated check list in tasks
Pat Glen Nager on the calendar for golf July 2" and 22"‘i
Changed golf on the 1* to Lowes Island with Williams, et al
Called Waoodmore to have them get you a tee time at anather club for next
- Tuesday. :
Called Robert Baker’s manager’ to find:out detads of lessons next week
- Called Sigs to let them know how many for tuach and time
. 10. Sent you email Ted Higgins called .
11. Called Shawn to find out if golfis on or off
- 12, Sent you.email re.polf -
“13. Confirmed tee time at Crofton CC and gave Joseph address and dtrecuom
14. Showed you location of club i in reference to Woadmore
- 15. Asked Jonathan to help tne do the map of all the golf courses for you
16. Got Ted Higgins:on the fide witl you
17, Tried to get Mike Scanlon on thc line for you.. Left message
18. Sent you email re agenda with Robert. Baker next week
19. Got Bruce Goldstein for you on the line
2. Called Sabatini re time to fit your suits
21. Got $300 from Laura: and gavc to Hillel to give to Moshe Broder
22. Calted Bush campaign again with questions, but still have nat heard back from thc
person that-can answer.” Asked Linsey tofollow up.with them first thitig on
Manday and get answers to you,
23. Talked to Amy Berger again about dates for dinner.
24. Spoke with your father about hotels in Atlantic Cit}f
- 25. Called hotels your father recommeuded but they were ail'sold out. Seut you
" email
«¥6. Sent you and Pam email re dinner with Amy Berger and Glen Nager
27. Finished the map of the golf courses for you, and put in your packet
.28, Gave.all the-details of your Atlantic.City trip to Linscy so she can help out wath
logistics next weel. ,
29. Emailed Todd Weiss’s asst 'IbOl,It golf w1t11 you oh July 2 and scnt you emall
-30. Faxed Sabbath times to houss
31. Seat you email re Shenitov’s bxrtizday funch at Archives
32. Put birthday lench on calendar for next Wed.
33. Sent you message from Trustee Mossman
34. Got in touch again with Tra Mehlman re meeting, and sent you email

U NN

bm
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Holly Bowers
Wrap-Up-Sheet - July 8, 2003

1. Checked your voicemail - no messages
2. Right faxed you letter from Mark Anson
3. Confirmed with Larry Levy’s asst that they received the conference call in
numbers
-Made sure Tim Flanigan’s cell phone number is in contacts
Made contact entry for Mitchell Barak
Responded to your email re the O’s suite catering
Called for a line stander for Finance cmte meeting at Dirksen.
Put Sun Cruz bankruptey file on your desk
Looked up time and distance to Greenbrier from DC. Sent you email .
10. Looked up time and distance to-Homestead from DC. Sent you email -
11. Put Bruce Goldstéin through to you
12. Sent you ematf re Larry Latourette.
13. Put Pat Pizzella through to you
14. Sent Neil Volz the call in info for cal) with Larry Levy today :
15. Calied Séth Cropsey’s office to confirm that drinks at 6 pm wilt work for him.
- Changed on your calendar _
" 16, Calied Sigs to let them know your meal scheduled for today
17. Set up meeting with Reed Rubenstein,
18. Rescheduled meeting with Brett Pleffer
19. Put Will Brook through to you
20. Sent you cmail re Roger Engone
21. Cailed the Homestead to get more information on paintbail and shooting. Sent
you email '
22. Printed paintball info and faxed to the house -
23. Called in 1o the conference call for you
24, Sent Jason Murdock email re Scotland changes,
25. Confitmed dinner tonight with Susan Ralston
26. Looked up acela trains for yourrip tomorrow to NYC. Sent you email
27, Boeked traing for you to NYC
28. Called Raj in N'Y-to arrange for your transportation
29. Rescheduled meeting with Ralph Benko and Jeff Bell. Sent you email
.30. Coordinated with Richard Rosenbaum and his asst re your trip up there tomorrow
31, Scarched for new train times to NY and changed acela teain tickets
32. Sent you ematl re meeling with Larry Kramer,
33. Tried to get Zoe Bpstein on the fine for you
34, Confirmed 8 am tee time tomorrow
35. Called Dr. Jacobs office to find out if you can drink water before blood test
36. Called Dr. Horwitz to ask if he can come as early as possible to your house
- tomorrow. Tofl message and asked him to call office 1o confirm
37, Tried to get Zoe Epstein again for you. Lefl message and sent you email
38. Printed various things for your packet
39, Called Dr, Shmueli to see if he is available to meel on Thursday. Lelt Message.
40. Called Raj back to lel him know you are arriving later to Penn Station,

i A
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, -April 89, 2003 10:41 AM
To: Bawers, Holly M, (AdmAst(}Goledm)
Subject: RE: Caps Playaffs -

© ok

-——-Ongma[ Message——— -

From: Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst—DG—chlAdm)
Seat: Wednesday, April 09, 2003 11:00 AM
N1 Abrameff, Jack (Dir DC‘«Gov)

Subject: FW:-Caps Playeffs

" Shawn is requesting more {ix for the playoffs.

»—«—Onginai Messagew— :
. From: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DG—Gov{Adm)
Sent:  Tuesday, April 08, 2003 6:10 FM -
To: - Bowers, Ho[fyM (Admﬁ\si -DC-GoviAdm)
A-Subject: RE: Caps Playoffs

AWednes;da_y' -

N w--«Ongmal Mes:;age—-q
From: *Bowers, Holly M. {(Adrmast- D(}Govadm)
‘Gent!  Fuesday, April 08, 2003 5:55 P
To: DCGavTeam.
Ce:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DE-Gov)
Sub}eci : Caps. Playoffs

. Heg.guys - Please send me your requests. for the first two- Caps playoff games. The thicd game is {entative. Here is the
" schedule: o . .

E Game 1 - Tuesday, Apnl 16 - Caps vs. Tampa Bay Lightening
-Gamé 2 - Wednesday Apeb16 - Caps vs. Tampa Bay Lightening
o Game 3 (f necessaq/) Sunday, Apiil 20 - Caps vs. Tamipa Bay Lrgmcnmg

o Holty Bowers .

_' Oifice af the Senior Direclor Gevernmental A{fatm
Greenbe g Trauiig, Lt

. - GTG-R005100



A_L.inrs‘cy Crisler
Wrap-up Sheet
_ June 4, 2003

WW#QM%WPr

N b b b B0 KT B3 DD b Bt ment me i et okt e et

Order set of Seinfeld DVDS onfing
Check voicemail

_ Updte slnppmg settings for Amazcn com
 Sent email to Laura regarding check for Audio Visual Services

Put through calf from Lou Cordia - -
Put through call fiom Ralph Reed
Put through call from Marc, Schwartz
Updaté eall shest.

Called Mark Schwartz to

- Put thirough call from Dan Walsh. .

. Put through call from Susan Ralston

. Left message with Hérnan Franco to call

. Put through call from Hernan Franco '

. Sent message regarding cafl from Mrs. QP

. Had intern order, Réagan speeches on. CD and VHS.

. Cqmpiled list of poteritial donors to Bush campaign, letters A-D
. Printed contacts . o

. Spoke mth_aboht!umﬁh at Stacks/Archives
. Put thirough call from Howard Phillips

. Put through call-ffom Meir Linzen

. Sent Joseph with Pam?s phons to Ven?ou (got new battery for her phone)
. Fook message from. Shana

. Opened/soited. mail..

- Sorted through documerits i in packets

5. Filing :

5. Put through call ['rom Shania

. Sent check: for golf simulator to AVS

. Sent out Levi’s CDs ‘

: Took message from your father and sent you email

GTG:R005113



From: Abramoff, Jack {Di_réDC—Go‘v)_ f/o=GTLAWfou=WDC/cn=Recipients!cnzabramoff}] on behalf
of Abrameff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) .

Sent: . Saturday, January 11, 2003 5:14 py
To: Jack Oliver
Subject: RE: great {o see you tonight

Will do. thanks .

—~—=—0riginal Message——m—-
From: i Jack Oliver [mailto: i
- Sent: Friday, January 10, 2003 6:43 pM
To: AL S .
Subject: Re: great to see you tonight

Thanks

Can you fax info on him to me at &

Y

 7¥~~~Driginal Messago————v

.From: abraio £ 1§ " =_-":-g u_f{~_
To: Jack Oliver BT s .
;. Sent: Fri Jan 10 00:35:01 2003 -

.. Subject: great to see you tonight.

‘,§u¢e-yqﬂgkn0hp,he has been avHUCEusﬁpportér financiallyﬁ politically and phiioSophically.
It would be a great act for the President, recognizing the nation's leading_tribal'éhief.

anyway, thanks for considerihg it. hope” to see You soon.

The'infcrmatiqn contained in this transmiésiqn may contain
brivileged and confidential informatioen. It is’ intended only
for the use of the person(s} named abové. If vou are not the
. intended recipient{ you are hereby ndtified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this

. Communication is strictly prohibited: I1rf You are not the
intended recipient, please contact’ the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

lféjréply-to o

email_adminiﬁfrator directly, piéése send an
cemail ko ' T
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From: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Thuisday, Novermber 20 2001 8:49 AM
o Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)

Cc:  Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov)

Subject: FW:

=—Original Message— : _
Frop: Butler, Susan {mailto: (R s nail.house.gov)
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2001 10:42 AM

To: Rudy, Tony; Lundy, John ’

Ce: Williams, Clay

Subject: '

GHER =nd i et with ken mehlman; _ and others at the white holse yesterday re: issues important to
chip. he totd them the "story” of the choctaws under chilef martin's leadérship. and then led-ifito. the jail situation.
they were veny positive and promised 16 werk with us ori it they also'indicated that they wolild Jike'to consider
chief:martin for g hoard of commission on native american issues. i called neltto check his interest level dnd she
asked that i'gét her the:backgrotind eni the eomimissions. . i will do so. : ' :

{2 )Hiouse Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

GTG-R005153



From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 9:33 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (DIr-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: BIA

I'm really trying here

————— Original Message-----

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 10:29 AM

To1 Ring, Kevin (8hld-DC-Gov}; Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: FW: BIA

We need a last name.

wwwww Original Message-——-—-

From: Ralph Reed [mailto:/GiEases
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 10:24 M
Tos "abramof i

subject: RE: BIA

please do. need that.

From: abramof £

Sent: Thursday, March 22,
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE: BIA

2001 10:15 AM¥

Neal something {from California). We're trying to get the last name.

————— Original Message-——--
From: Ralph Reed {mailto:f
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 35:33 AM
To: "abramoff§
Subject: RE: BIA

do you have a name?

From: abramof{PEEEeEsag T
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 10:13 PM
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: FW: BIA

We MUST stop this. This would be SUCH a HUGE embarrassment. I can't bellieve they are
contemplating this. <Can you please weigh in with Karl on this? I cannot believe this.

~~~~~ Original Message---—-=

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)

sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2001 10:02 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov}; Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Fwi BIA

Kevin Ring
————— Original Message-----
From: Ring, Xevin {Shld-DC-Gov)

1 GTG-R005182



you bet. he's not even responded to my political emails this weekend because of the
racicot/rne speech thunder.

From: abramoff@
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2002 11:01 pM
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE: x

Thanks Ralph. Susan saild he could not see me until after the State of the Union. Need to
get this moving as socon as possible. thanks. ‘

~~~~~ Original Message--—---
From: Ralph Reed WEH Ty
Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2002 10:57 BM

To: abramoffm

Sub]ect

could not get to him because of format at lunch friday but am following up.

————— Original Mess
From: abramof fEiRg e
Sent: Friday, January 18,
To: Ralph Read

Subject: RE gm

I have an urgent matter for him. The Choctaws - who have given literally hundreds of
thousands to our candidates and groups - are getting screwed at Dod on a jail funding
project by a lib Republican The entire House leadership wrote a letter to Asherxoft and
both R's and D's in beth bodies want this. B g wants it badly and the Congress
passed language to get it done, but they are belng jerks there. We really need some
sericus swat from-Karl. I have askad Susan to get me in to see him on this, but if you
could mention it, perhaps I could get him the materlals and save the need to meet? Thanks
Ralph.

————— Ozfginal Message——-—-
Fromt! Ralph Reed
Sent! Friday, January 18
To! "abramoff
Subject: ®

2002 2:15 pPM

Am at a lunch with Rove at the RNC meeting and just talked to the AG. Will report the
substance shortly.




" - Subject:

Frony Abramoff, Jack Dir-DE-Goyy

Sent: Thursda_ay, November 08, 2001 9-14 AM
To: Ralph Reeg

Subject: F-

Thanks Ralph, .

A
~—~Original M 8558ge--—.
From; Ralph Reed it ST i
Sent:  Thucsday, November 08, 2001 944 AM
To: ’abramof“ -

-.Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 9:17 AM
To: * Ralph Reed o o

. ~—Originat- Message-— -

) ations .woi;j_l'diﬁave-'mandated'the bayment-« $16'mil?i_dn.'- _and'takeh'away
ion), but were only able (o peta soft sarmark, Ko pne got a hiard earmark for anything.” Soft earmark-means

" I néed fo p'ush fo get this done becayse itis the majn thing we are doinig forthem this yearin DG, Jfwe fail, while 1-dontt
Ahink I'd fose the client, it would be a huge blow and make our otfier efforts harder, if you-know what | mean

The information contained in'this transmission may contain
o priviteged and confidential.informatios, It is infended only
_~Tor the use of the person(s) named above; If'yor arenot the
- Infended recipient; you are hereby notified that any review, -
"-disseminaﬁon. distribution orduplication of this . - - :
- Cominunication is strictly prohibited. if You are not the

intended recipient, please cortact the sender by reply email
“and destroy. ail copies of the origing message,

. '.'TC_ reply to our emait.

drninistrator disectly; please send an -
Email to @ ' - '

- GTG-Rog5905



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Govy)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2002 3:50 PM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC- Gov) Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov);
Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject; RE: Choctawda:!

".Can somecne get me a two paragraph summary 1 can use to get the meeting-set?

————— Original Message-—-—-
From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 4:44 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack {PLr-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin ($hld-bC-Gov); Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov);
Vasell, Shawn (Pir-DC-Gov}
Subject: RE: Choctaw Jail

My siggestion is that you meet with Rove.

Todd Anthony Boulanger

————— Original Message~----

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) <abramoff {rSmumnmm

Te: Ring, Kevin (Shld-BC-Gov) <rindRamiempeemem: Boulanger, Todd [Dir- DC-Gov)

<bculanger RN Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) <rudyEEEBENSENEEES Vasell, Shawn {Dir-DC-
‘Gov) <vasell

Sept: Wed Jan 16 16:38:46 2002

‘Subject: RE: Choctaw Jail

Shit. This is horrible. we need to end this. The client is literally at wits end. What
can we do? ;

hhhhh Original Message—----
From: Ring, Kewvin ({8hld-DC-Gowv)
Sent: Wednesday, Januwary 16, 2002 4:36 PM
To: Boulanger, Todd {(Dir-DC-Gov};. Abramoff Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov) ;
Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)
© Subject: Choctaw Jail

Just got off the phone with Tracy Henke at DOJ. Geez! We are not thers. She has seen

letters and.clearly is not impressed enough. We need to talk more later about this. O0OJP
is going to offer Choctaw $2 million again with understandlng that Congxeus may push for

remainder. Frustrating., Kevin Ring

GTG-R005221



From: TCRudy@aol.com

Sen{: Salurday, Nevember 10, 2001 1:07 PM
Fo: ‘ - abramofff@gtiaw.com
. Subject: ‘ : Memo
Choctaw.doc (40
KB)

Edit at will

- Tor Jack Abramoff

- From: Tony Rudy

C€C: Shawn Vasell

Date:  11/10/2001

Re: Next Step

While we were successful in obtaining report Language in the final version of
“the Staté Justice Commerce Appropriations bill that highlights the choctaw
jail, we need to begin a second pPhase of attack against the bureaucrits who
have held up the project for so lorg. _ )

Late ydsterday afternoen we had a great meebing with Karl Rove's office that
Wwill hopefully bear fruit shortly. Ken Mehdman; the Deputy Political
Director at the Bush White House, promised to begin a campaign immediately to
get Justite to- release some of Fisecal Year 2001 money that still remains

‘even ‘farther, I suggést the £

dastsinute to gét the _ ' _

eabridrk through the House Appropriations Committee. Ie has delivered on the

. toad.prujécts we requested (although the. final Version of the legislation is
net complete} . We need to get him engaged inm the effort to. get the jail

ti If the Chief or,Néll'pdﬁId call” him and thank him for his

: _éﬁfet&s"that would help get him further‘éhgaged3inith¢ effort., T also

did try at the

suggest that the Tribe mail the databaSE'Qf'suppdxteré,askiﬁg them to call
and. thanking them for what he is deing for the Choctaws. Then
he ask. ‘ B ‘
SHER RN .t ex s, MeetinQSLHCalls_— We should ifmmediately ask
ko caplﬂbqth;xen,Mehlman at the White House and David Israelite, the number
EWOJparson?aﬁ the Department of Justice to relterate how inmportant this
Project is for his re-election. We needd to provide him with letters to send
and also ask that me meet personally with Fsrealite and the bureaucrats in
.tharge of the funding issue.
3. Letters from Leadership - 1 believe that we can quickly get letters from

has already indicated his approval fer such a
hould ratchet up the pressure somewhat, Additionally, personal
g W9 Lo Isrealite will det this on his radar.

conversations with our associate Ron Platt,

will sign a letter to the bureaucrit in charge. Move Staff
Visits =~ I believe we should begin to bring key Congressional,

staff to the reservation, intluding the CUS Clerk who refused the earmark in

the House. That will protect us, if God forbid, we' need the earmark next

letter._ Thi
calls fromy

5. Angther Round of Donations ~ Some of our supporters have réally stepped
‘Up to: the plate to help us. We should. b¢ prepared to give to their projects
-and causes as soon as the money is released, :

GTG-R005229



To: Jack Abramoff

From: Tony Rudy
CC: Shawn Vasel)
Pate: [DaleFleld]
Re: Nexd Step

While we were successful in obiaining report language in the final version of the Stale Juslice
Commerce Appropriations bill that highlights the Choctaw jail, we need to begin a second phase of
atlack against the bureaucrats who have held up the project for so long.

Late yesterday aflernoon we had a great meeting with Karl Rove's office thal will hopefully bear frit
shortly. Ken Mehiman, the Depuly Political Director af the Bush While House, promised o begin a
campaign immedialely to get Justice to release some of Fiscal Year 2001 money that still remains
unspent from the Tribal Justice Fund at the State Department.

However, to turn ihe screws even further, | suggesl the following:

z S did try at the last minute to get the earmark through the
House Appropriations Committee. He has delivered on the road projects we reguested
(although the final version of the legislation Is not complele). We need 1o get him engaged
in the efforl to get the jait through Justice. If the Chief or Nelf could call him and thank him
for his efforts thal would help get him furlher engaged in the efforl, | also suggest that the
Tribe mail the database of supporters asking thern to call§ 8 and thanking them
for what he is doing for the Choctaws. Then we go in for the ask.

Letters, Meetings, Calls — We should immediately ask to call bolh Ken
Meh!man al the White House and David Israelite, the number two p the Deparstment
of Justice to reiterate how important this project is for his re-eleclion, We need to provide
him with letters to send and also ask thal me meel personally with Isrealilte and the
hureaucrats in charge of the funding issue.

3. letters from Leadership — 1 helieve that we can quickly gel lefters from the House and
Senate Leadership to the Justice Department demanding release of 01 funds,
has already indicated his approval for such & letier. This should raichet up the pressure
somewhat, Additionally, personal calis from fio Isrealile will get t has on h;s
radar Additionally, based on conversalions with cur associate Ron Platt, €

&1 will sign aletier to the bureaucral in charge.
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4. Move Staff Visits — | believe we should begin to bring key Congressional staff to the
reservation, including the CJS Clerk who refused the earmark in the House, That wil
protect us, if God forbid, we need the eammark next year.

5. Another Round of Donations — Some of our supporters have really stepped up to the plate

1o help us. We should be prepared 1o give fo their projects and causes as soon as the
money is refeased.

¢ Page 2
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From: Abramoff, Jaek (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 1:10 PM
To: - Voiz, Neil G. (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: ' RE: Ghief Martin Presidential Medal of Freedom

'Dé you think it can happen? We need fo know fits{'s0 we can tell the Chiefl

——Qyiginal Message—

- From: Volz, Neil G. Qir-DG-GoviAdm) .

© Senl: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 2:01 PM

-~ To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

€ DCOMSchool -

- Subject;. Chief Martin Presidential Medal of Freedom
Importance:  High _ :

“Ijust gof a'call from Barry Jackson's staff asking that | urgently send our information on Chief Martin to the White House.

. They need it by edrly tomomow morning. it appears decislons are being made now on Presid
© - -"aslde feom that bit of information, the guy | talked to'did not know any specifics ). Do we hav
-and well as the packet of information we had put together that Is faxable and/or email able?

Neil

ential Medals of Freedom {
e lelters from e s
Please advise, thanks.
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From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent; Thursday, November 15, 2001 1:58 PM
To: Vaseil, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Jall Assignments

@ told me last night that FiEiEEm 8 was willing to make a political phone call for
the tribe 1f necessary. Just keep that in the back of your mind.

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Vasell, Shawn {Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2001 2:57 PM

To: Vasell, Shavn (Dir-DC-Gov}; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-~Gov); Smith, Michael DI. (Assoc~DC-
Legis); Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov}; Platt, Reonald {Dir-
DC-Gov) ; Leger, Stephanie K. (Assoc-DC-Gov/Adm); Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-~Gov); Slomowitz,
Alan (5hld-DC-Legis); Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov}; Crisler, iLinsey €. (AstDir-DC-Gov/Adm);
DCChoctaw

Subject: Jail Assignments

Importance: High

I am sending this in lieu of having our 3:30 PM meeting. I would like to huddle again
tomorrow for 15 minutes at 10:30 or 11 AM so the team is able to update each other on the
progress of individual assignments. Thanks.

The Breakdown:
Ron Platt

+ SRR ¢ contact Whlte House Leg. Affalrs in the Senate regarding the jail earmarks,
sPec1f1cally the CREEEESEIIN R detention facilities.

m to contact DOJ (Dan Bryant, Cong. Affairs, £ ) redirding the Jail
earmarks. Again, specifically highlighting the critical need to fund the CREEETIED
“detention facilities.

iy 012 d

Y* Vel with SEEEeREE staff a possiblé letter to the AG regardlng the R
SRR deotention facilities. Likely cosigner would be CHEMB (I am dl‘SCUSSlng how
e, ctaff would like us to proceed on this - whether it is best to just have the
leadership on a letter or the GG : g on the letter).

Mike Smith
* Follow up with CJ8 staff regarding colloquy.

Kevin Ring i
* Gather intelligence from DOJ on next steps and to assess impact of political pressuze
from Congress,

3 to contact Ken Mehlman and Nick Calio.

* Contact 4§

to encourage calls to WH (Hobbs) and DOJ (Bryant).

Tony Rudy

* Gather intelligence from DOJ on next steps and to assess impact of political pressure
from Congress.

* Coordinate efforts with Rep. {giieeemeE) (Congressional Record statement; letter ¢ AG;
calls te White House {(Mehlman) and DOJ [Bryant))

* Continued NRCC political pressure.

* House Leadership strategy {most likely leadership letter(s) and calls to DOJ).
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) to Hobbks at WH and Bryant at b0OJ.

staff calls

Specifically,
* Follow ups with Mehlman (jail materials and Senate colloquy).
Shawn Vasell

* DOJ time line, {(We need to discuss how to present this. There are some pitfalls to
handing DOJ a paper documenting what the Tribe has endured.)

* Follow up on colloguy.

* Draft and editing of letters, specifically (SR letter to AG and

letter to AG.
* Mehlman memo and materials te T, Rudy.
Stephanie Leger

* Drafting of statements/letters, specifically s
letter to AG.

B letter to AG and GGEEEEES

Mike Williams :
* Assist with obtaining FEE® signature for

letter to AG.

* mcall to WH and DOJ (may need assistance from JA),
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From: Boulanger, Todd A. (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 3:57 PM
To: Susan Ralston (E-mail); Susan Ralston (E-mail 2)
Subject: Chief Phillip Martin :

Neil Volz got a call this aftemoon from Barry Jackson's staff asking that he urgently send our information dn Chief Martin
o the White House. They needed it by early tomorrow moming. The information has been sent. It appears decisions
-are being made riow on Presidential Medals of Freeddm ( aside from that bit of information, the gty Neil talked to did not
know any specifics ). : C
i believe Chief Martin is seriousty being considered for a Presidential Medal given all that he has done for the Choctaw
- people, surrounding communily and MS as a whole. §don't believe the PMF has ever been given o one native
American. | believe the Navajo code talkers received If as a group....so obviously, this would be a huge deal. -

I wotldn't ask you to mention something to Barry if it was anyone else other than the chief, but in 1his casé, I'wish you

o would. He'is.tﬁﬁyide_se;rving,.of- this award, and I know it would be received well ini Indian country.

Todd.A. Boulanger

Director of Govemment Affairs
“Greenberg Traurig LLP :
800 Connegticat Ave., NV Suite 500
Washington, DG 20006
202

{c): 202 .
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Frormm; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 2:14 PM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov); Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Govy;
Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: FW: meeting with Karl

Does it make sense meeting with Barrales.

————— Original Message—-———w-
From: Susan Ralston - QGWE [EHEE
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2002 4:00 PM
To! abramcoff}@gtlaw. com
Subject: Re: meeting with Karl

B#Ralston@rnchg. org)

No meetings until after state of the union. Too busy. Can you meet w/ ruben barrales, dir
of intergovernmental affairs? He handles indian issues anyway and works directly under
karl.

Susan Ralston

Please send all replies tﬂralston@georgewbush.com

mmmmm Original Messa
From: abramof f g PR SRR L R
To: Susan Ralston - @cWBMBRalston@rnchqg.org>
Sent: Thu Jan 17 12:05:16 2002

Subject: meeting with Karl

ge-=—=-

-

Would it be possible for me to spend 5 minutes with Karl about Choctaw? They are getting
screwed by a liberal R at Justice about funding for their Jail project {(complete support
from the Hill, inciuding letter signed by all House and Senate Leadership - I'1l bring in
or send over}. They have been one of the party's best helpers, and this is totally
incredible. Can you work me in for a few minutes? Thanks so much!

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It jis intended only
for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to ocur email administrator directly, please send an
email to R
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-W;_;F-mm- Boulangerﬁodd.({;ir%sgy}w" —— e ey e e e 2 g < e e

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 2:46 Pp -
To: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov); Terry Martin (E-mail)'
Subject: RE: Photos at the White House

Ternty, you are styling! —Todd

—~—Originat Message-—

From: Vasell, Shawn {Dir-DC-Gov)

Seat:  Friday, June 22, 2001 3:45 PM
Ta:. Térry Martin (E-mail)

Cc: Boutanger, Todd {Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Photos at the White House

Terry,

Thie pholos of Chairman Al and you at the White House are awesome. Todd and 1 are pulting them up dn the computer
and will send via email today. | will also send the developed phiotos Fed, Ex. today.

© Shawn
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_ of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Seat: Friday, Septeinber 27, 2002 1:38 PM
To: zz—-Teny Martin- .

‘Subject: ] ATR meeting with Bush

.y 'l;;te'meetingwilh Bush will be on October 1, but there will be other meetings on tite 10th in DC, best te anrive on the
-Sth It's actially perfed, sinee that Suqday-(g;ie' 13th) is_-th_e»S_aInts game. anyway, please fet me know. Regards.
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From:  Tmarting
Sent:  Thursday, Aprl 10, 2003 2:49 AM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
‘Subject: Re: Resume

I began helping him early in the campaign through Chitimacha with a direct contribuiori and helping the LA
Republican Party to raise money. His campaign returned the initial contribution as they Were not accepting
“gambling money” and would not accept fay personal check as well. From that Jack had the issue resolved with
the campaign staff by Ralph Reed. Chitimacha later made a contiibution through ATR for us o have 4 small
group meeling with Bush in the YWhite House. I have personally been with him on prebably 5 occaslons both at the
White House and in LA when stumping for LA candidates. : ’

-

GTG-R005326
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“From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=GﬂJ\W/ou'=WDCIm=Re.cipients/m:abrarmffﬂ on behalf of

_ Abramoft, Jack (DicDC-Gav)
Sent:  Friday, Decomber 13, 2002 3:36 PM
To: ‘Chiis'

Subject: RE: Gun Lake
Good. Screw themtt

—~QOriginat Message--——
From: Chiis [mailtc iumtemms

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2002 4:41 PM.

. To: gbramot N

* Subijedt: Re: Gun Lake

. This gets even better._{ just heard that Peter Secchia i going to fitlad the lawsuit against Gun-Lake fo black the
‘project. Looks. fike we have all tho necessary pieces: Montau Peébles’ plan, M delegation opposition, aad

- ‘Becchia apposition. Carmp is.not going to fook good on this in {he long run if e doesn't get involved. { gave his

dffice the heads-up on what { fieard about Montay Peebles (nathing else). They were speechless,

. - Origirial Message —— ‘
_From: abram
TolR -. R -

-Frday, Bécember 13, 2002 4:37 PM

- 1, Subject: RE: Gan Lake .

ffﬁ's‘is 50 beauhfu! At gives me-a fot of cover, ‘which is one of the things l(a_ri was woried aboul. it dods not

“benefitthemto be doing stuff on this publicly far me, as yow.can imagine, and e was really wosiied that we would

causea NYT like plece (remigtmber the stuff al)OuLLogi'siana.). Fantastic.

——Original Messago-—-—

Fromi; Chids [mailt a.-, B
Sent: Friday, Decermber 13, 2002 4:12 PM

* Toxboulange REEREG

. Ec¢abramdg ;

. - Subject-Gurr Lake

Thie miatedal you'sent has the letter plus anatticle in a Michigan newspaper talking about a Grand Rapids
: businéssman (Peter Secchia) who-was at the White House: Christias receplion and fobbied Karl Rove oa the

-Gun Lake issue {opposing). The adicle claims tha lter discusses the evifs of gaming and that they tead

{0 social decay. _Take care.

The information contained in tis transmission may contain
privileged: and-confidential information. (tis intended only
-for the use: of the person(s) named above. If'you are notthe
intended redipient, you are hereby: rolified (hat any review,
disserrinatidn, distibution or dupfication of this
communication is strictly prohibited, If you are not tfie
“intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email

GTG-R005333
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Greenberg Traurig Saginaw CHi_p.peWa Work
Summary (FY 03 & 04) |

General

In 2002 and 2003, Greenberg Traurig’s (the “Firm”) central mission for the Saginaw
Chippewa Tribe of Michigan (“the Tribe”) was to increase the Tribe’s presence and
exposure among the nation’s. lawmakers and administrators in Wishington, DC.
Greenberg Fraurig was tasked by the Saginaw Chippewa Tribal Council {(at the direction”
of, and in coordination. with, the Tribe’s Legislative Affaics Department) ‘to obtain
Federal appropriations in .several éritical areas to fuad ‘diverse projects. such as the
construction of the Spginaw Chippewa Academy, the reconstiuction of the Baseline
* Road, Saginaw Fribal Roads, Wind Euergy Development Study, and the creation of the
Joint Residéritial Treatment and Domestic Violence Center (Victims of Critne Program);

; Greenberg Traudg has also been firmily comumitted to the protection and safety of the
Tribal comwnity, " Our team responded desisively and’ effectively in 2002 (and henee
- forth) to a casiy ivalvitg drug-related criminal activities on thie resgivation. ) Grecubérg
Traurig ¢ame to the Tibe’s did.during this time of need by activating: the Departwent of
Justice, which ¢ventually fed .to-the atrest of roughly dicty drug dealers from a neacly
 cocaie ring that, were tafgeting the Tribal population. The Firm' has used its Conticts
and inflience at 'tlie Departrent of Justice to' keep the lines of coutinication pen -in
.- both directions. : ' '
Gréenbetg Traurip was. responsible for initiating, Federal clidllenges to counter recent

proposals.made by competing tribes in the drea that not only thireaten the Fribe's market

share, but challénge the tong-respected "procedieds for ‘bringing land intd. tust’ dnd
estaldlishing 4 casino- operatian oo teibal lands. Specificatly, ‘Greeabérg Traurlg was-
successful — and solely responsible — in dofeating the Bay Mills land swap proposal for
fwo consecutive  yoars, and dlso managed tg ‘delay - wite the inteat -of ultimately
defeating, — the Gun Lake Tribe™s fandin trust’application to. keep: that tibe from going
forward: with its plans for a multi-mitlion dollar casino in Allegan: County, and the
Sendtor Stevens- “CIRI Amendment,” which is described in preatet detdil below.
Greeuberg, Traurig is also respousible for “holding” GHEE Lumbee
Recognition bill, S/ 420, which if enaéted would take away approximately 15% of
Federal benefits from each fribe across the country because of the Limbice's menibership
size. This mattec is also discussed in more detait later an 1a this memo.

In addition, Greenbierg Traurig worked on many legislative researeh projeets for the Tribe
to provide up to date-legal analysis, accurate counsel, and povieiful tibal fobbying,
Greenberg Traurig also-delivered advanced and factual information about the legislative
.schedule of the House and Senate. Lastly, Greenberg Fraurig established a grant alect
systeen for the Tribe to ensure the highdst standacd in mecting the Tribe’s broad range of
needs and interests at the Federal [evel. ' ' ' o
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1) Exnosur -~ Congressional Meomber, Staff and Admmtstrat{on
Mectings/Courtesy Visits (with Jollawing):

1. President George W. Hush

Attacrey G(:na‘al Joha Ashcroft

- Deputy Secrctary A!fonso Iadcson,
Department of Houstnig and Utban,
Dev cIopmcnt

4 6. Assistant Secretary Michacl Liy,
* Depastment of Housing and Utban
Development

1 7. Secectary of rieegy, Spqnoc Abcahar .

8. Secctary of Labor, Baine Chow

8, Reprosendative

40, Riprestntative (EETa iz
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44, Representative Sims

145, Representative &8

1 46. Representative SRTIamm—

(47, Represeriat R
48. Representative G
IS, Repredintived

| 50. Represeatative dmum———.

52, Reproscatarse JRE——..

5, Jennifer arlcy Wiiite ouse Iinter-
vacnuuental

| 5T RS Tt of Sun tor iy

56 Icnmfc;r Yi;cil&m mdxa;t Arfzurs Ou(rcadl
’ C()ol'{ittlamr fcu: DSCC

5% hchOlm:r nputy C!muumn.nfrhc
Il;;pubhcau Nitional C‘Gmm.ltice

{5 Represertafivo SR |

EA = Appm&muous ngls}auvc
Ass:stant for Scnafm

‘ quty Saff Diroctar for

I’(o&?;siﬂual ScatI’cr fés thc )

?ﬂﬁ_ Legilaivo elow for

= I:;cg,igl_aliyc'.f\-zs_si-sg'ui( Gr |

. i Prot‘cs“slonai Smi)fcr for e

¥ m l’mfessmnnl S(aﬂf‘cr for thc

B m chlsta tive: Asststzn( for

Scnaior I

gL S cmef.qf‘s_;z.irrfb_egislaﬁvc
. DEIOCIG(' for BRIy

63, Grover Norqulst Pmtdeut,of the B
Americans for Tax Rcfonn (ATIY)

69, Reb J”csmcr Nationat l“:cld D:mctor fortli,c ‘
National chublxcan (hngxcssxouai
Commltmc (NRCC}

£ 70, Ted. Chnsﬂzm - Mi(:brgan ﬁc(ct Dlroc(er for
the Natiodal Repub lican Congressioral
Commz(tcc (N[{CC_)

Emmmmg@ﬁi

bcg*ts{auvc Ass:stantfor T

“*m@suum\mm for T

Scnatoc

w Topiatinees gigoeg’ec for

TR = 'I;cgis_lal.iv'e &3sfst_:mt;fbr-[ilq;,.‘- e

: ﬁh_ Legishative Assistant fﬂr
i&gﬂaﬂm Dmc{@r for .

Sz:(ullor

7. Bob Coughlm Professional Staff .
Dicpastinent-of fustice Imcr Govcrmncut
Affairs Office

T8, Mall Kk Vz.’Iutc.I-_Iéu_f_;c Ecgistative Alalcs
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‘ M—chts{auvc(huusclw _

Represcatative G

‘ m" Chicf of Staff -

— Legistative As_sistazit for
} 83. Linus Catignani —Ficadce Director for fhe i l 10¢ —Clilef of Staff fi_)c-l'lc'p.
Natiorial Rcmblmn Scuatonal Comniittee .
(NRSC). . .
| , L0t Paut Teller - Loglslative Diroctor for the
] 4. Nicole Sexton — Director of the Chalrman's | - ] Conservative Action Tcam
. {‘oundatmn (NRS(C) (CA’I‘s)!chtfbhcan S mdy (,‘cmrmum (RSC) )
’ h%wi of Staff for (he | —f‘ Le; -xsl_atwc_Ams!ant for
Offcs o MM | o, SR,
_ST'.F— Morber OutecabivDepa | - 163 The Leaders ok H_cusc and St

ek of Sw[f for . : chublfcm Leaders

T_chig!é(iqu Director for

EES Kcvm MeCrea - Copgiessional Aﬁ"lus
- Offiee for the Suudl Business
Admuustmtldu. (SBA)

" 39 m-bcglsfauvc Assistant rerm -

g W ch:slaﬂm As';lstdni f()r Rep: | ] iﬂm Clucf gf S(aﬂ:‘ foz-
|, co———— | Repmeitative

3 o I;;: w!alxvc./hmswm
for_Rc{':-.

o ” Legisiative Assm[ant for ch
m

1 93 chy loukm - Dlmctor Of the Gﬂicc of

O l—-LCI,lSld(IV(. Duw;tor for
Fribal Justice, Dcputmcutcfjusﬂoc o . ] chrcscnialwc ‘

: E 3 chlslzmvc Dtmc(or I'er

Representative R B

[ LZ.RNC Ma;outy Fund Quzntcriy Ditnes

] mu‘.gfs{aﬂvc D{roc{or I"Or

9'5 m_—.{.cgisiéti\r@ A;sfi__srzirjt-‘for - o chrcsen(auv

’ J ) 1 14. Gcrma Burnhandt - Legislative Aﬂ'aim
‘ ﬁ Lgcg;slauvc Assasiar:t fot . " Staffer, Department of Justice
' Stnm(ot o

2 - GTG-R005368



TS SRR A Comse for Scnator G . [133 ~ Legislative Assistant for

Tie T Wowws - Wﬁf.@gﬁlﬂhvs[)umrfor

. Representative ]
- | T S S o Gt on G ﬁ-ugmmmmm
| Tssucs for tho VNEERERNNET | Reprosentative GGG,

chgmlaum Assistant for | | 36 Republican Eagics Tovent

maucfofsmtffm )

179, Serate Rq;ublican Legistative Directom ‘ : Representative : :
g Group : .
Ty ) o - _ : WM for (thcnare
J 120, -- Professional Staffer, House | B
| .| | e— |
1§ . ~ Legislative Assistant for -

'__‘i-ﬁ CHiEE o STaff o

chrcscn(am (=

} L _F - "1-40.Jm!ﬁé'éfi®s:kmmrcc;tcﬁ.'of Congressional
; uz“—___ - gis] weAss:stant [N t  andLégislative A ffairs, BEA.

TR ChioSTSa, ey G

, IZEi chts{atwq ASmtant for

chmutam G

'l_,cgisfaiive I:fJimcto'r. Rep.
W chsterc Af.sstdm
Mml’mfcsswnal StaIf/Mz_jonty

_ti‘v,ciis.‘s.fs_mnefo}_ | Counsyts Soratof

" 145 “— chts[auvc Assistadt, Rq)
, Wugwla(we Assistantfor |- m
| Seaatgi “ ' - - N
U4z, QY i o S ucnm
147 1ot Commumcauous -
Adulser, Senutar

L ' 1 _ chlsmve D!rector Office
t30 ﬁ lﬁgfslatxvc Dmbctor for 1 of Senator R B

chrcscnlaluc L

i - i _MS‘L‘~ chisfauve Director, .
- mumbuvc Aistan for : ' Office of Scnamrm
1 g _chlslauvc Du:ocfor
i&gtslauve Asslstzmi for i ~ Office of Scnamr m
ancse:zlam ' S
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& éﬁve Director, Qffice of

| —— o NRCC i
T '

M
1 Commitce Sta1§~

W Legislative Dircctor, 172 Legistativo Assistant,
Representativ: (RNG— , . Senator \ENE—SORTG

ng‘rsiatwc Assistant, Sf.:ﬁ.amr -

Prs;fegsional Shlf; Senate

ljj_Unity‘SMMoedng?vi
BRE _  Jrrreeyessmmey

C"a.ndiéfa;tc for
¢ Miclup;m

158 Dean Beatie, Oﬁioc of Govéruor Granholm
{(B-MD), Washmg(on, D office

j“ﬁ-x:xmm mmgrﬁ ‘W@m i
1 - KE .. Ty

- EcolsIaliys A, Rap. |

116 Dm:g Fauikcr Prmyal, Dcpuiy&z the’
’ Assumnl Socmlaty for EERB P’mgmms

Professignab-Staff, 2 : mmfmnml Staﬁ',!{ou:;e
| 16— ?s[zil_iﬁﬁj_f;cétof, -'S@at{i%‘ _ - i‘&ﬁl’ﬁof@siqnﬂ Staff, Touse
1 -mi{?ctc. Suyder, CEO New Modia Suatogics [S?COURSCL_ {tep.

wm chis!a v Assnstam

Scnalo: el

CoS. Rcv!_‘csémﬁt_iwm. :

Héﬂ;&_ﬁggﬁs[atﬁc Diiestor, Senator.
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; 186 Gregy Hlll, Deputy Assistant Sccrwuy 5 wﬁmﬂm S -
1 Depattment of Hodsing and Utban iR

Development

| 187 Fiow Deriocratio N&%fk

- 13:%_ __ oS, Repr@cntaﬂ\m- 19 Eepistative Assistant

' _—ﬁ.‘khodulcr, [{q;rcscutabvc

5o Safaﬁﬁtd) | ' T Y Tz A

) 19' ) Legistalve Director, Semtor _— ' N
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I Fedérdl Apprepriations

Greenberg Traurig was able to secure a number of significant appropriations for
the Saginaw Chippewa Tribe. during Fiscal Year 2003 and 2004 appropriations
processes. It is important to note that the appropriations pracess typically ends in
October of the previous fiscal year. However, duc to the November 2007 clection
and the subsequent {emporaty. change in power from Democrat to Republican
control in the US Senate during the 2™ Session of the 107 Congress, the FY
2003 appropridtions process was delayed until the new year, Work was finally
completed on the: niassive, eleven-bill Omnibus Appropdations Act duting the
second week of February :2003.  Anotlier obstacle to passage was President
Busli’s insistence on a 2% actoss-the-board cut on all non-defense celated
apprapriations. Déspite these impediments, Greenberg Traurig was successful in
its lobbying efforts to-obtain several considerable appropriations for the Tribe. -

Similarly, the Fiscak Year. 2004 appropriations cycle has alsa delayed for several
_of the appropriations bills. Currently, 7 of the 13 appropriations. bilts have yet to

pass, and aré included in an- Omaibus appropriations bill that is likeély to pass in:
- late January/éarly February of 2004. ' '

JTnterior Approp ﬁ_ati&.;i s
» Schael Cost Shave — Tribat School Counstruction. Demoistiation Program

Ta FY 2003, anagpropeiation for threo million dollars was lcluded in tlic
Tatesior goition of the Oranib us: bill for a. five-yeai demogsteation. program’
- that would: alfow: willing” tilits to cost-share the constidction  of. tibat
sehaols {dréactinient f). - Yacluding thils Engudge in.the Onimtbus bl was
Controvessial for two miain. reasons: - (1) it ‘was. fiew -and: trduthorizéd-
spending; ‘and (2)"it would defy nearly two ‘decades .of BEA “offets to
profiibit schivals not on the BIA Replicement Piiorty List, froni recgiving,
Fedecal esustruction doltars {the Saginaw Chippewa Academy 5 a non-
BIA-apecated school). ’ ' - -

A treimendous amount of “ground work’ fieeded. 1o be taid before this.
project could come. to fiuition. Greenberg Traurdg served a5 the driving

force behind the -p'xjodu'c-,tio_fi- of six letters of suppoct to: various. relevant
Haouse-Senate Chairmen/Ranking. members: This included . letter from -

watving jurisdiction -of the-author

_ : ‘ tion languag v{dic- prohibited - the-
progrant from bein subject to x poi ' ;

nt of order.

N : red to be
a powerful clariffcdtion of the Tribe’s cale in bridging b Deqtoastration.
Progran: to the Senate’s attention, and of the Tribe’s dltimate
respotisibility for the progragy to receive funding (Attackment:2).
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Through out the year in 2003 (FY 04 Approptiations), the Firm tried to
frecup the money without additional legislative wark. by coordinating
several letters to Secretary Norton asking her to release the appropriated
maney (Attackment 3), Unfortunately, the process. dragged on too long
and we were forced to insert a $3 mitlion “hard” éarmark in the FY 04
Interior Appropriations bill that included 2 ling item for the Saginaw
‘Chippewa Indian Tiibe (Attachmert 4). ‘

) 'I_‘mn'sp'ox"tation Anpro_miaticns
» - Baseline Road — Isabella County, Michigan

In FY 03, Greenberg Traurig was $uceessful in obtaining $1,475,000 in
. Federal dollars for thé Baseline Road, which services many of thie rural

districts in Nottawa, ‘Deerfield, ‘Union and Isabella townships ia Isabelia

County, Michigan. The money’ will- b used - for ‘re-paving; drainage

(upgrades and bridge replacenient over rouglily 9 miles. It is importanit to

note that the Baseline Road project is the. thicd higtrest dollar figure for

traisportation earmarks in the Omaibuis appropriations bill for the entice
~ state of Micltigan (Attactment 55 ‘ o

‘ }> Suginaw 'FfibafRoads-(o_nﬁvéservc_r(fOr\t)/ML_Mul_:icipa[ Alrport

In EY 04, Greenbecg, Traurig, was srichssﬁxla‘-in-,qﬁtaigging_$;I,200',000'in

Fedecal dollars for the Saginaw tribal. roads. (Atiachment 6} Prcviously,
- the'Sapitawe Chippews trie had:been:feceiving rouplily. $60.000 per year,
The $1,200:000 million appropiiated to. the’tibe covers nealy half the
- outtstanding fnventory fg;rﬁ[_f-fthc"tﬁﬁal-froads-c_;\f;-:-ﬂie‘ir- réservation lands,

Also in FY 04, the Greenbérg Trautig. was successful in obtaining
F150,000 for constrition work at the Mt Pleasant Municipal Airport.
“Like the Bascling Road, the. Fribe subuiitted-this request on behalf of the
:-h‘i_q}or—t. in ah effort to build-their relationship. with the local” non-Indian
Conindunities (Attachment 7). :

xE The FY 04 Z?qﬁaporraﬁon-Ap‘propﬁr’aﬂimis- bill is pa&-éf the Ominibus
- bill that is expected to pass early next year, tEE

Labow-HIS/CIS/VA-HUD Appropriations

» Victims of Crime — Joiat Resideatial Treatment and Domestic Violence -
Center ' '

In FY 03, Greedberg Traudg was able to secure $405,000 from the VA-
HUD/EDI section, $1.1. million from.the Eabor-HHSMHRSA. section and
-$500,000 from the CJ S/ section for a total of $2,005,000. This amouat
will be -used for the oé)ns{m_etion,; equipinent arid operational costs
associated with the Tribe’s preposalt to build a domestic violence and
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residential tréaﬁncnt center. Tt is important to note that each acedunt is
dedicated for a certain pucpose, ie. construction, equipment, or operation.
This is determined: by the designated earmark (Attactunent 8).

In FY 04, Greenberg Traucg was successful in ebtaining an additional
$750,000 in the Laboc-HHS appropdations for continued funding of
construction and progrimmatic costs associated with the Victits of Crime
‘Program (Attachment 9). . ‘ '

*E&xThe FY 04 Trq@r@iét: Appr.‘aprfaftioﬁs bill is part of the Omnibus
bill that is expected fo pass early next year, ¥ ¥* '

» Sagihaw_ Cﬂippewa; Tribal Police Force ‘
Also, in ¥Y 04, Gr(;‘énbcrg Teaurig was successful in obtaining $300,000
in the CJS appropriations bill for the Saginaw Chippewa Tribal Police
Boree (Attachment 19). o

**xThe FF¥ 0+ Transportation Appropriations bill is part of the Crinibus:
bilt that is expected o pass early next year. *+* '

Agricilture Appropiiations
“» Saginaw Chippewa Water Maia Extension Program

In.F¥ 04, Gireenlbssig Trauci was suceessful in Qbtaining $200,660 for the
Saginaw Chippewa Watei Main Extéasion Program (Attachment 1 1);

*% *T:’wFFOd ﬁﬁr?ﬂmﬁf&t_i@rAppf‘optiaﬁon; bill is part of the Ormri&a_.s‘.
: bill that is expiected to pass-early next year, *¥* '

Enerpy and Water Kp’propﬁ_a‘ﬁ:nns

» S‘ag_i'rmw __Chip_pew;q.Wiu’i_l—Enefgy Project

Yo' 04, Greécnberg Tralur‘ii;was suceessful in obtainirg $300,000 for the -
- Saginaw Chippewa Wind-Eoergy Project (Aitachment 12).

; IEL) - Protecting the Tribal Couifnunity

- Thi¢ Saginaw G_i‘xi‘pp’ewa- Fribe has long faced a myiiad of societal probletis that.
niirrott_hbsc found. i mainstream culture, including crime, influence of gang
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activity, alcotiol abuse, and the illegal use of drugs. However, in 2002 and 2003,

~ the Tribe witnessed an alarming increase in drug-related crimes on the
-resérvation, and this dangerous trend quickly spiraled out of control, The level of
danger redclied critical levels in the summer of 2002, when a aumber of Tribal

- f¢mbers were kidnapped by drug dealers of a Detroit erack cocaine ring, and
held. hostage until someoné could-come to “Bail” themi out. The dnig dealers were
allegedly targeting the local Native American population because of a misguided
perception’of the Tribe’s bountifut and available wealth, In fact, the Detroit men

. had anethér goal — to father children with Tribal women — because they believed
this would merit per capita income, Clearly, the Saginaw Teibe would not have
been able to handle this coisis aloge. o

Gréenberg Trairig’s involvement proved to be essential-in putting an end to the
-drug kidnapping emergency. We immediately gctivated our team to engage the
" Department . of Justice in this pursuit — specificilly Attormey General John

‘Ashicroft, dnd Directoe of the Office of Tribal Justice; Tracy Toulou. We
coordinated and drafted letters from NN OB ——— & and

 urging the Justice:Departent to respond declsively

-'-andrc‘;ffccﬁvé[y to:the plight of the Saginaw Treibe:

The efforts, of Greenberg, Traueig created- an utbrella: ¢ffect with the District
~Attomeys iw.the State of Michigan. In turn, these LA s prossed: for imamediate
police: involvement, and. this led divectly to the, September 2002 arrests of
" - approxitiately 30 drug dealers involved ju the kidnappings. :

.Gréqnt‘)erg 'Ifr:gudg:sz_xcoeésfully rQse to. ilic.ooéqsi‘é':i-ljy._pul,t‘ing_fo_rth.iﬁs utriiost

- effort o réspond: eaergetically drd quickly. t0' i Gme-sersitive mesds’ of the
Tribe. "By galvanizing the support of the Depactinent of -Justice, ourteam

“tianaged nof ouly to stop the crimipals. fe their ttacks, but-alse to draiv Fédegal

ateation to the Sagitaw Tribe. Ducing the ctisis, federal prosecutors.visited: tic

) 3:Ifribc."s-,l?cscwhtfon' for the first time siiice "thf<; ’LQZJQ’S:,'théfChV‘ foeusidg national
.energy to thie crtical matter, - o

102003, Greenberg Traurig continued: to’ helpy the Tribe plan‘and adept programs
 to address.the societal probléms of the Tribal community. Although some success
Higs been attained in the arena of dmg.-—réla,‘t'cd._6rimi'nal' activilics, mauny of-these
- Woes contitiue to fester, and will ticed additioual attention. The Saginaw
Chippewa Tribe has the vision, will; and detéemination (6 face and address these
probléms in a foithright and stalwact manaer, and -Greenberg Traurig will remain
‘cominitted to this impoctant pursuit.

V) TEA-21 Reautliorization,
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We worked on tivo major tmnﬁpoftétion issues For the Saginaw this year. First we:
framed a very large TEA-Z] request for the Interstate US-127 project, a 3163
thillion construction project. Funding for this .project was requested by

Traurig drafted the formal House Transportation and Infrastructure request, form
and circulated it to the relevant members for their signature (Attachment 1 3). We .
educated staff and Members about the merits of the project and the need for the
- project to begin now, but to be phased over a few years due to the very large price
tag. The project—along with thousands of others—could be considered early in
2004, if the House takes up the reauthorization bill as it is expected to do in
Committee. (The Senate bill contained no projects, as has been the case during
the last few readithorizations.) There may be & delay in consideration of the bill
-untit after the election in November 2004 because of a targer political fight over
the wisdom. of raising the. 83s tax to pay increase the funds in the Highway Trust
Fund for road projects and transportation programs. o

“We -also worked on a ‘major new provision to incorporate; into the TEA-21-
. highway bill . The provisien wilf allow tribes fo issue Tax-exempt bonds for
tribal road projects and haveé the government pay back75% to 90% of the value of )
the bonds. We are negotiating the language with the House duthorizing committes
fow. "I'El_é- Seénate authorizing coinmittée hill contained RO new programs l}ee_:igxsc
its bill anthorizes much [ss fimding, sorthe provision‘is act contained in that bill.
. This provision would put Tribes. in control of issuing bonds. for importadt road
- Lonstiuction projécts because they would: generate: the. furiding for the projects
{roni the matkets without waiting ot thie-BIA.

) on reforms to the cuttent Indian Reservation Road-

Program in the.BIA. - These weforms essetitially shift the program from tlié BIA

- direetly to Tribes to administer. It-allows Tribes tatake the overhead. funds that
the _B-J?A now Keeps and apply.fficm to their own"rda_d-pmgmm__ :

Additionally, we liave worked

V) Laund Grant Status for Tribal College -~ Indian ‘Technicat Covrections

Gr@cnbcrg-'[.’mur_ig included a provision in S, 532, the Native American Technical
Corrections Act of 2003, that would have éxtended Land Grant Status to tie
Saginaw Chippewa T ribal College. The Saginair provision was included in the
- base text of B e bill that was introduced on March 5, 2003
| (Attactment [4). : ' .

‘_'Eli'is,prﬂvisiou passed the Senate Indian Affaics Committee, the full Senate, and
the House Résources Cominittee by “Unanimous Conscrt”. The Agricultuce
. Committee has tiow objected o the provision because the American Indidn
- Higher Education Consorium (ATHEC) sent a fetter to @ _
- (R-VA).against the Saginaw's membership. It is impertant to note that AIHEEC
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sént the letter against the Saginaw ecven though the Tribe is a paying member of
the organization. Greenberg Trautig had been successfully putting pressure on
the Chairman and House Leadership to maintain the provision and “roll” AIHEC,
but with the Firm off the field, will most-ceriainly get stipped from the bill. This
provision would have brought the Saginaw Chippewa Tribe $600-800,000 per
year in programimatic firnding for the tribal college. :

VL) HUD

- Th October of 2003, the Deputy Assistant Secretary for Intergovernmiental Affaics

At the Department: of. Housing and Urban Development contacted Greenberg
- Traufig to diseiss the possibility of the Secretary, or possibly the President of the
United . States,, visiting Saginaw in the spring -to highlight minority housing
peograms.: HUD plans to do 5-7 events throughout the country next. year
hiighlighting such programs. The inquiry from HUD régarding the visit by the
.Secretaty ot the President is a direct result of Chgis Petras and the Fie's
tietworkirig efforts and friendships at HUD; Following our initial discussions-
with HUD repeesentatives regarding the willifigness of the Saginaw Chippewa to
hest such an avent, we' were informed that the Saginaw -were included on. the
reécaintended master list of cvents sent to the White House for review. We
should: “hear in carly 2004. if the Seerctary or President will' visit Saginaw
Chippewa réservation. ‘ '

‘Tile,'ﬁﬂfm_ﬁde&'of'ﬂqrt!t Carolina continue to—.fgnﬂr.é‘cstab'lﬁsficd3.:pr0:doglurgs in their
attemptto gain federal recogition. The Lumibees may very.well beentitled to
- - federal recognition dnd the benefits that odtue with it. - Hlowevek, thic Lumbeds are
.ot éntitled to circutnvent an establishied system requiring w detailed review of
multiple eriteria in order to gain federal recognition through an individual
legislative measure. The Lunibees are no diffecent than any otfier Amverican
Indian Tribe and they should be bound to follow thie forinal acknowledgenent
process administéeed By the U.S. Pepartment of Tatedor which every other

American Tndian Tribe has had to follow.

For inexplicable reasons:- perhaps fo secure constituent supiport
assigting fhe Lumbees in a mansicr that wholly -dis‘régar‘ds,'iong—_standing
administrative pracedures for federa recognition. . There is no valid basis for
daing this, ' :

The_Congressional Budget Office tstimates (he initial recognition of the
Lumbee will cost abproximately $500,000,000. Without budget increases, -
- this-could: intpact Federal Denefits to éxisting tribies by as ntuch, as 15 percent.
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Cook Inlet Region, Inc., has stattitoxy_é_.(x.tj_ioz?ify ta acquire federal land wherever
located. o

VIX) Safeguarded Trilial Iticérests ¥rom Faxation ' .

-Wcjrked.conﬁmiaily with Houge and Sén%ltc' Lcadesship, Ways & Meaas, Finance,
Mcmbcm of Congiess and staffto prevent lepistation, legistative lanpuage in tax
bil;ls‘and‘: amendmeants/riders. - - _ '

* Indisn Gaming Tax :
* Restrictions On Faking Linds Tnto Truse
a Mqtor [‘uc[stig&I‘CttC Taxation -

X Pro tected TribalIn tclcs :On Appro [;x{ia.tfb u$ B il

-Warked with Ho usc-znd 'Scnatei'[i@ad&éfl.ip’; A p‘b‘gb priations Com ﬁiflccs; .

Metmbers of Congress and stafftg prevent amendments/riders adverse to client

and Indian couatry in genocal

XL} Targeted Pefense OF Tidiai Gaming- A
Continued our campaign with Members of Cangress, stalf, media, Indian tribes
and orpanizations and DC poticy and think tank Broups o promote teibaf ganing,
‘cconomies and scfﬁs_uﬂicicucy. Launched targeted offensive against Indian
gaming erifics by articulating” that Iidian gaming revenues fitnd tribal
governments, supplement and even.supplast declining Federal tribal resoucces.
and have allowed tribes to develop trbal econormies and diversify and expand
tribal business. ' '

# . Fought Unnecessary Expansién— of National Indian Gaming Commission Into
Class. 11T Gaming -
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° Fought IGRA Amendments (Camphicll Legislation) .
* Internet Gaming ~ Ensured That Tribes Receive Equal Treatrnent

XIL} Promote Tribal Economic Diversification And Private Sector
Developrent: L '
Continue work with Leadership, Members of Conggess, staff, media, think tank
-and policy groups to educate the Congress and public about tribal governments
and tmportance of developing tribal economies fo provide services to teibal
members.

.Devclopment-.f's.ndl;)ivcrsiﬁcaﬁion o .
° 5Crcat93'ln0;€£}t_ivps For And Advocate Private Sector Development
¢ Encdurage Econotnic Diversification On Reservations

0 Passag'c'O_f Legislative Language That éissist._‘a Tribes Vﬁth Ecenoniic

'~)" Tribat 4;0-t1§[Pén$i01tiPla-ri: L.egis{'a'tidn

HLR. 3605 was iﬂtfédtgced'bqun- Friday, Noveaiher 21 The il
would amiedd. the Tiiternat Heyenus Code of 1986 and the Buwpldyee Retiremient
lticome. Security Act of 1994 to.clasify that fedeeally recognized Tadian trihal
governments are 10" be réguldted uider the same governmeng employer atkes arid
procedires that" apply to: Federal, Stato, and” otli¢r-lacgl gavernment, émployers.
‘wit;ﬁ-_gt;g;xiﬁdftq'ﬁig ;:'s',('}qi-él‘iisfﬁ-mé_ut and maintenance, of employee banefie plais: This
legistation is.to: proyide "a--v}:h_i%;fe_ffor_oﬁt:iini:ig--cﬂ.sgqﬂsorq and-pathering support
~1ix the Flovise ﬁi_i‘d..:S:eﬂ’a"fér:ig_we-'s'ée'k to- attach the measure to the Fer(sion BIFnext

year, :

XW) R__‘e,fzid if.zi-li"_ Gaming: Va tfg:;s.

The Sagingw Chippewa Tribe is faced with a myriad of tlireats (o their: tnarket,
Shdce. Whilg there are several ven-tribat groups seeking additiofial gaming in tlic
-state (race tracks), the lilyrgest threat ta the Tribé is the ev‘erhinér;e‘asi_ug_eﬂ’(_-;i-'fs_ of

neighboring tibes to-obtdin Class I gaming through the use of autside finahciecs
and belirtd: thie scenc political deals, - '

Tyibal Tireats:

Bay Mills hidian Communiéy ~During thie 107" Congress; the Bay Mills Indian
Commustity, with mucli. assistance from several political deavyweights in

- Michigau,. was abls to: persudde R T
ﬂ ftraduce fand- swap legistation (. 2986/H.R5459) that woild place
land into teast for the Bay Mills t"ribc'-fbr:o,,‘[ﬁresewat:iqn gainitg purpgses: The
legislation. was hastily introduced at thé end of the legistative session, and would
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-have been harmful for many reasons if it were allowed to pass. It was dfingc_rous
not oaly for its bad public policy and negative precedent-setting, but-also for the
- sole fact that it would detrimentally impact the Saginaw Chippewa’s market

share.

(D

@

i3 ;-;asscd-, the legislation would have undermined the

gaming compacts that were approved by the Michigan Stite
Legislatire  after years of ‘careful and deliberate

negotiations.

e T L Wguld have
c}irw_mv'ented the terms negotiated in alt
cleven Tribal-State Compacts, including the

. Compact to which Bay Mills is a party, .

which prohibits eff-rescrvation. gaming “in

. the dbsence of a révenue-sliaring agreement

tavolviig all of Michigan's federally

- recognized Tribes.

: ‘r'e,c_':et-lt gaming compacts, the Tribés.invelved
“all agreed to limit thetnselves to.one gaming

site. fbr-cqch_tri[jé. _\Hg}WeV@r, this !eg-islati_qn
would allow Bay Mills, which aleeady has

two gaming facilitics; to opér an additivaal
facility Huadieds of miles from 5 ow.

reservation, -in direct cotmpetition with. the

. Tribes of the ib,we'tt peninsula.

Allowing a tribe to seitle a land eldim and receive

trust tand: hundreds of iniles from their reservation
for the express purpose of establishing a gaming

&

“facility sets a dangerous; precedeqt.

The pursuit  of off-reservation  gaming,

operations should continue to follow the

. procedures outlined in: §20(b)(1)(A) of The

Indian. Gaming Regulatory Act (PL..100-

497), authocizing Tiibal gaming operations.
_on offresecvation “aftec-acquired lands™

where the tind to be aequired has no
relationship to the land upon which the

- claim was based.

" The praposed casivo would be located Just

north of Detroit on a major fink to Cutario
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that is it the lower corner of the lower
peninsula. Bay Mills is located in the upper
peninsula.

(3)  The legislation is fundamentally flawed because it
allows Bay Mills to establish gaming facilities
uader the guise of settling a land claim.

° The fand claim si—m;ily SCIVES 45 an eXCuse
for the Bay Mills tribe to take land into trust
.. "for offreservation gaming,

Greenberg was sucecssfifl in delaying the hearing on S. 2986 in the Senate Tndian
Affairs Cothuittee (SIACY) for almost two. wecks. This was importaut becatise the
legislative session was nearing ‘an énd, and time was rurning out for Committee
markup and flgor consideration of the legistation. Although. we were unable to
block the hearing, wé were ultimatély successful in shedding light on the
legistation’s impact by directly.lobbying STAC metmbers and staff.

-Séﬁa_t;e.iiéérv " e wele 's’u'edess{_’ix[_iii, obtaining an objection by GEREEREERIER
Erespraazsnd thereby were able to defeat the firoposal for the year.

gl tricd. bri _éing her Iegistation up b& uﬁa_niniogi_s causent-on tlie

'.Dcsgi'tgz_(}i‘cqnﬁofg, Tmtmgs recent suceesses in thic-Bay Milts matfer, thd tand
- Swap proposal vontinues €0, posé an’ on-goiiiy hreat .

- 831) for thie 'I.O‘ Cx}gg_ess.q- cansider,

Gun Lalke ~ The Gun Lake. Tribie, othérwise known as the Match-E-Be-Nash-
She-Wist -Band of Fottawatomi Fidians, was - recognized by -the federal -
- povernment as 4 severeign [adiad nation: on. Aupust 23, 1999, The Tribe is
* Headquartered in Allegan éoqﬁty of western Michigan, it the towit 6f Dorr, about
20 miles southi-of Grand Rapids. When it received' its fedecal status, it liad dn
erirollment of 127. David K. Spraguc is the Clhiairman of the Tribe. . .

Currently, the Gun Lake Fribe wants to build 2 multiniiltion dollar cdsino resort in
'Wa-yl@ud- Township, near Do, which would tnclude a hotel, theee restaurants, a
* sports bar, two. fast-food outlets, an entertainment lounge for live performances,
and a 180,000 square foot casino.  However, two steps remain before the casino
can be built: (1) putiing the proposed site into-federat trust; and (2) obtaining a

compact with the state of Mciaigan-.

Working. with Republican members. of the Michigan delegation, Greenberg
* Traudg has suectssfully exteaded the public coftiment-peciod forthe Gua Fake
“Trbe’s Environméntal Assessment regarding their land in triust application. Wé:
have coordinated letters from the Michigai delegation o Secretaty of lnterior
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Gale Norton, Governor Gravholm of Michigan, and the BIA Reglonal Office in
Minnesota opposing the Gun Lake Tribe’s application from moving forward. We
have also drafted talking points and technical questions, and have counseled
'“fncndly" members of the Michigan delegation on this matter. We have met with
politically relevant staff at the Department of Tatedor and have thoroughly
“éxplained the impact of such a casino on: Western Michigan and on the Saginaw
- Chippewa Tribe, and have described to them the views-of Republican Members of
Congrcss in this rchou of the State,

L1kc Bay Mills, the Guu Lake situation is not going away The Gun Lake Tribe

“has made public comments te the press that they will approach Governor

Granholm in an effort to obtain a Class IH gaming compact with the Stite of

- Michigan. Furthecmore, due to the fact that the Environmentat Assessment is stifl

. under review at B[A, a real threat remaios that the Gun Lake Tribe could abtain
- fand-in frust within the next 18 mounths.

L I’okagon Rand — The Polragon Band represents the most immediate threat to the-
_ Fribe’s maiket share. They have a compact with the State of Mtchlgan and have
all but sat(sﬁed each of the Federal requtrcmenis to place: fand in trust for its

o proposcd casing. Stratcg:ca[ly located ift New Buffalo, Mlclngan, the Fokagon

‘ibe s appmxlmately 70 iles fom Chxcago ~ 300 tiles eloser than Mt

- Pledsant, Pokagon is currently fighting a fawiui tlial is now the oniy remaining
':obstac[c fof: to prevent them from breaking ground: gt thc néw casino site. Jace:
- ..that raadblock is cleared, the tribe ckpedts o complcta cofistiuction aad open its

. 'dzaom for busmcss in less than a'year.

'I‘hc proposed Pokagon resgit and casmo wil: oceupy 675 acres of land and cast.
-approximatcly $160 williow to build, The tribe has partnérad with Minnesota-
based Lakes Gammg to build fhie 6, 000-slot cm:llty The casing, as: it is now
planaed, will becorue the fousth laigest Indian casino i the Nation and will hkc[P/
drawe over 4 milltonr pamblers 4 year and: “generate about $250° mitflion dnnually
Itis clear that the facility wall cf’f‘cctwdy p[ace a clamp on the upstatc flow of
- Ag‘lmelC{‘S from Southwest chh[gau and Clucag()

. On May 9, ?O{}Z U.s. D!StrICl Coutt Judge James Robertson statcd his coricern
that: the Departmc:nt of Interior rushed to. approve casino plans for the Pokagon
mbc withiout enough consideration of the cisino’s cavironmental impact. Judge

Robectsan did not tssuc a ruling, but did agree 'ta hear arguments gbout whether

further envirenmental studics are needed for thc planaed. castno site in New

- Buffalo. The conflict arose affer an opposition- group, Taxpaycrs of Michigan
Agamst Casinos, sued the Taterior Départment after it announced it would take

‘ Izmd into (rust for the Pokagou Band’ 8 planned castno. The Infedor Dcpartmcni 5

! “Casmo ta cmate 5,575 Jo{)s Report predicts majot impact from gammg, Sauth Bend Tribine.
'Ihursday, Tuly 26 2001,
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-decision came on January 19, 2001, one day before the Bush Administration
took office.

Judge Robertson questioned why the government did not wait for the Army Corps
of Engineers to complete its report on the impact of wetlands in the area befgre
finding that the 50-acre casino and resort would not significantly impact the
environment. He also felt that the Interior Department should have waited for the
State of Michigan to complete an assessment and issuc a letter declaring there
would be no effect on the environment. “The suggestion in the record is.a rush to
judpment....... Get it done. Never mind the no effect fetter.”™

On January 21, 2003, the Pokagon's claim for summary judgment was denied.
Judge Robertson’s order (Civil Action 01-0398) temporarily barred BIA. from
taking land into frust for Pokagon while the Environmental Assessment. is
“remanded ‘for such further evaluation and elaboration” concerning secondary
growth effects.

Throughott the court proceedings, Greenberg Traurig ‘met with nearly every
member of the hﬁéhigan_dele_gaﬁ_dn, the House and Senate Leadership, and the
White House. Direct lobbying efforts centered o theé overall impact. of the
Pokagoen casing:proposal; focusing specificdlly ‘on environinerital implicdtions, as
well as the deficient legal standing of the Pokagon compact.given that it was-
-granted Via a State résolution rather than through enacting legislation. Greenberg, -
‘Traung also highlighted tlic political impact on Republican membzers of thé House
‘of: Representatives if - anothier  tribal. casitio opeus to the relevant political
‘operatives within-the Bush. Administration, the Republican National Comenittee,
-the- National Republican Congressional Committee, and the National Republican
Seriatorial Conitnittee, ' '

XV) Oun-goiig Legal and Lobbying ,’Rescarch.f."rdiects

Gaming Issucs

Bay Mills
e Drafted various letters and talking potnts regarding opposition
a Drafted questions for Indian Affairs hearing

. Gun Lake

° Drafted and revised multiple letters from
others to Seeretary Nortor/Interior, Regional BIA Office, former
SE and current Governor Granholm pointing out the
muitiple problems with Gun Lake's plans to construct a casino in

2 “Judge Raises Questions about Federal Approval for Pokagon Casine,” Associated Press Newswires.
~ Friday, May 10, 2002.
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the rural area-and urging them not to negotiate a compact or to take |
land iuto trust. _ _ .

° Rescarched and obtaitted Gun Lake' Envirenental Assessment
(EA) and supporting attachments/tests, - Reviewed and analyzed
the EA. and summiarized key deficiencies, Drafted multiple letters

and talking papers oa the same for use or the Hill and with Interor
and BIA to oppose taking land into trust and compact negotiation.
Researched environmental law related to the. same and analyze
current  state  of the law regarding . requirements  for an
Eavironmental Assessment and an Environmental Impact

. Stateruent. . '

s Tracked lawsuits relating to Gun Lake's compact negotiation:
process-and land into frust process. Reviewed and summarized
law related to these suits and rulings from these suits to” educate
and inform, those on the Hill, at Inteddor and at-Tocal BIA offices.

° Provided cxpert review anid analysis of Gua Lake Buvironméntal
Assessmerit it order ta evaluate its compliance with Jaw, the facial
validity of its suppetting technical -ia_lfonnati_on and the poteatial
aveaues of response. '

% Researshed. Gun Fake casino. project for B
- tallabg points whea they meet with Inferior
* . Quilined Factual dnd Political Attacks on  Gun Lake’s
' Eavironmeéntal Assessment o o
- *Drafted- fetters fo Tntetior. fiom 8 re. Laudm Trust process

el Dm&ed lefters to Fatedor Trom (&

. - Envicoumicntal Assessment foi Hic progased

*  Drafted letters to Michigan Gaverngr G

' office: (in: Minnesota) fror
‘Lake’s Land in Trust applicatior:

< Various talking poirifs for Members

disputing Gun Lake’s

casio.

1 and Regional BIA
pposing Gun

ir Gtarihg
A and

Qakland County .
. Meworandum _regérdirt_g gaming and poliing data

Huron

§ ML AG, and
others to Secretary otton/Interior, Regional- BIA Office, and
former. Governgr Engler poinfing out the serious-problems with
Huron‘s'_plaps, t¢ coustruct a_casino and “urging them not to

' fegotiate x new compact or to take land: into trust.
° Tracked lawstiits related to Huron's compact flegotiation process
and land into tryst process. Researcliod Taw relited to the suits and-
track dnd andlyze rulings from tliese suits to use to- educate those
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on the hill, at Toterior and at local BIA offices. Diafied talking
points onthe same issues,
J Tracked land to toust application process and compact negotiation
- process and work oa strategy to fight both processes.

Pokagon -

é Drafted and revised letters from vadious representatives to
Secretary Norton/Interior, Regional BIA. Office, and former
Govermor Eugler pointing out the sedous problems with-Pokagon's
plans to construct a casino and urging them not to negotiate a new-
-cotnpact oc to take land info trust. : ‘

¢ Tracked Tawsuits related to Pokagon's compact negotiation process

- and tand into trust process, Researched law related to the suits and

track ‘and analyze rulings from these suits to use to educate those .
on the Hill, at Interior sad at local BIA 6ffices. Drafted talking .
points an the same: issues. ) _ '

° Tracked lind to teust application process and compact negotiation-
process-and worked on Strategy. t6 fight both processes. o

Tribal Schoot G’o1_:':;t'x'-m:t,i{rrr’i).",(;n:o{l‘straﬁé-h_: Program
* Researched process and.funding oppérupities
o Drafted letters to Tutesdor o ¥

B requesting funds

- for Diéinonstration Program for S Einaw 7
¢ . Rescarched pracess far.construction funding of Tribal scliools ‘particulady
. schools not classificd as BIA scliools, : i _
6 Backgroungt téscateli dii tribal Sollsges. including: funding possibilitiés and

acereditation issues.

Tribal Justice : ,

¥ Drafled letter to Michigan delegition regarding new crime and .court
issues _ : .

e Met with Tribal Judge-and prepared memorandum regarding recent issues-

and federal énforcement for Pepartutent of Tustice ' '

° Conigiosed complete list of all Pepartment of Tustice programs,

° Analyzed the Indidn Civil Riglits Act for sentencing puidelines

Tux Issues - .

e Devised plan to reduee adjusted gross income of tribal tiembers in order

to qualify for native Anicrican. Housing, Fund grants, se that their adjusted
gross-income, for Federal income tax purposes, will be reduced in order to
qualify for grants, The plan included triists for (he benefit of mitor and
‘ . in(;qrppctcnt'tdbai-mémbcm, a 404 (k) plan and a flexible benefi( plac.

e Reviewed proposed Micligan tax ‘compact ‘and monitered state tax
~developuients impacting on the Tribe ' '
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e Michigan Unémployment Tax Matter — reviewed applicabifity of
Michigan portion of Féderal Uneriployment Tax on salaties paid by Tribe

'HUD Lsues _ '

@ Drafted memorandum regarding 25/99 year lease provisions
® 'Drafted memeorandum regarding low income housing qualification .and
HUD mouey program optioas (all see tax issues)

® Deafted memorandum regarding tribal housing qéedé and HUD Bilock

grant programs :
‘Bond Tssues A : _
® Researchied and drafted memorandum regarding tax-exempt bonding for
Native American tribes . o : ) .
e Explored options to give the Sagimiw Chippewa's tribal government and

tribal business ventures expanded access.to tax~exempt financing througli
Internal Revenue Code amendments. Specifically, we worked with the
Congressional. defogation and. key Members aud staff of Committess of
Jurisdiction it drafting logislation-to. remove the . "esseritial governmeatal
function* restriction on tiibal governmiental bonds. The fepistative and
- regulatory. Tiistory of this. restriction has. défined “eisential povernments!
-futiction” vartowly (g, roads, sewers, schools).  In remdving cthe
restrietion, -such legislation would enablé Saginaiv to issue govechnental
bonds to finance facilities far-tribal use even if the facilities do tiot sexrve’
“such functieds. Our work on the tribal bond. provision continués in the -
108th Congress. : ' ' L

‘Howetand Security.

% Diafied Micliigan/Saginaw specific: memoranduri regarding Homeland
Security bilt and impact on tribaf funding
* . Side by stde of Iouse and Seitate bills
Grants
e Geant alerts on various grants
e Wrote grant for Domestic Vi(_)ten'cc progrdmns;
- Writing- grants for Na_fivc Language fuiading - -
§ Researched funding opportunitics to support core library services
e R(;'searehed funding opportunities for planning and developing 2 treatment

center resulting in Victim's of Crime program

Otlier

& Various sid(ﬁ—.by—sidcs on Omaibus and other legislation for analysis of
tribal issues o . - C '

* .- Reviewed major legislation: Welfare reform; Education reform; Brergy,

' I-Iomclam_!r_S_éc‘udty; Economic Development; Indian Land-Claims
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Draftcd mcmorandum summarizing new Iegxslauon mtroduood by}
Bom Committee on Indian Affaics

Aucndcd NIGA Public Relations meeting to understand politics of -
upcotning pro—gammg campaign
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From:  Abramei, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [Jo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/en=Reciplenis/cn=abramoffj) on behalf of
Abrameff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Friday, April 05, 2002 12:35 PM
‘To: ‘Chris'
Subject: RE: April 15-18 visit

Hard to chat today unforiunately. Any thing urgent? Anything we can do on ermail?

——Origlnal Message-—
From; Chils
Bent; Friday, Aprit 05, 2002 6:52 AM
Fo: abramef
Subject: Re: Apnl 15-18 visit

My understanding s thal the broakfast will begin at 8:00 AM. However, the lacafion is yet fo be determined. Also,
an agenda is under developient for the evenl.

The CHel, Sub-Chief, and I are traveling together. We will arrive Monday evening. The Sub-Chief will return
TFuesday (April 16) after the breakfast,

| baliave.the Chief ls staylng all day Tuesday and returning Wednesday {(Aprl 17). | wilf know more next week, Are
you available by phone today? If so, lets talk. Tharks

— Oflginal Mesgage ——

From: abramof&

To: cpelr- g

‘Sent:.Friday, April 05,2002 12:04 AM

Subject: RE: April 15-18 visil
Sounds good. Do we have a tentative lhne and dale?

_ —Original Messqge—m
From: Chiis § SR
Sen!: Wednesd'zy April 93, 20074 T PM

To: abiamog SRR

Sublect: Re: April 15-18 visil

Jack, [ spoke with Joke and indicated that we would fike your presence al the evenl-He had no problems with our
requas! &;0 if the evenlis stiff 'on, plan lo be there with us, T understand thal an agenda is forthcoming. | will
update you soon, Thanks.

" — Original Message —-—
From: abramo G 2

Sent: Salurday MarchB{J 2002 11:32 PM
Subject: RE: Apiil 15-18 visi

GTG-Rops543
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Thanks. either way is fine with me.

——Qriginal Message-—-
From: Chris | mallloopetr
Sent; Wednesday, March 27, 2002 5:02 PM
To: abramo RS
Subject: Re: Apdl 15-18 visit

1 spoke with Jake earlier today about who is participating and he indicated that Tribal representatives and leaders
wotld bs the only Individuals In attendance. However, 1 have heard that slory before and at previous events (none
involving Jake) | have attended that rule was not followed. | think you should be there with us. | spoke with the
Chlefand Sub-Chlel today and both are trylng to schedule the event. | will know more tomorrow, Thanks.

~——Qtigthal Message—-

From: abramof

To: cpetra

Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 4:37 PM

Subfect: RE; Apill 15-18 visit .

Should | be folning you atthe Rove broakiast? Jellel ma know and | would ba pleased to come. Of course, If
you want to da that without me, no problem. Just iet me know.

—Criginal Message-—-—
From: Ghrls [mallto:cpetra
. Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 3:14 PM
To: abramoffi@gtlaw.com
Subjedt: Fw: April 15-18 visit

——Qriginal Message—
- From: Chris < cpetrasiii

TO: b‘oulang R A R A s Tt

Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 3:11 PM

Sublect: April 15-18 visit

b am scheduled 1o visit D.C. again on April 15-18. {arrive around 7:00 PM on Monday amd refurning 9:00 AM on

Thursday). The breakfast with Canl Rove Is scheduled for Tuesday {(April 18} morring from 8:00 AM untfil 9:00 AM

(place lo be announced). You can begin scheduling meetings for that visil also. | am asking the Chief and/or Sub-

Chief to join me. Thanks. 8TW, | phoned the Director of Tribal Educalion {o see what grants, if any, the Acadcmy

has applied for. 1 am awaiting a return call.

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidenlial informalion. It is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above, {{ you are not the
Intended recipient, you are hereby nofifled that any review,
tisseminalion, distribution or duplication of this
commundcalion Is strictly prohibiled. If you are nol the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emall
and desiroy all copies of the criginal message.

To reply fo our email adiministrator directly, please send an
email to R - 2

The diiformalion conlained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. itis intended only

GTG-R005431

5/6/2004



From:  Abramofl, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) {fo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/en=Reciplents/cn=abramoifi] on behalf of
Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Friday, April 05, 2002 12:35 PM
To: Gertner, llisa (AdmAst-DC-Gov)
Subjact: FW, April 15-16 visit

Please mark a Karl Rove/SagChip breakfast on the 16th at 8 am. Location thl,

—--Original Message—

From: Cheds [malllo;cpetras

Sent: Friday, Aprll 05, 2002 6:52 AM
To: abramofj@gtlaw.com

Sublect: Re: April 15-18 visit

My understanding Is that the breakfast will begin at 8:00 AM. However, the location is yet to ba determined. Also,
an agenda Is under development for the event. '

The Chief, Sub-Chiel, and | are traveling together. We will armive Monday evening. The Sub-Ghief will return
Tuesday (Aprit 16) alter the breakfast,

[ beliovs the Chiefls staying all day Tuesday and returning Wednesday {Aprit 17). | wiil know more next week. Are
you available by phono today? i so, lets talk. Thanks

—-- Original Message —-

From: abramef

To: cpelra

Sent: Filday, April 05, 2002 12:04 AM
Subject: RE: April 15-18 visit

Seunds good. Do we have a tentalive time and date?

——Criginat Message—
From: Chris
Sent: Wednesday, Apiil 03, 2002 4:34 PM

For abmmoIP
Subject: Re: April 15-18 visit

Jack, 1 spoke with Jake and indicated lhal we woukd ike your presence at he evenl. He had no problems with our
request, 5o, if the eventis stil on, plan to be there with us. | understand that an agenda is fosthcoming. | will
update you soon. Thanks.

—- Criginal Message
From: abramo! S

To: cpelrasETng
Sent; Saturday, March 30, 2002 1132 PM
Subject: RE; April 15-18 visit

GTG-R005433
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Thanks. either way is fine with me.

—Original Message——
From: Chiis | maittorcpetratiiags
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 5:02 PM
To: abramof@gtiaw.com
Subject: Re: April 15-18 visit

I spoke with Jake eardier foday about who is parficipafing and he indicated that Tibal representatives and leaders
would be the only individuals in attendance. However, | have heard that story before and at previous events (hone
involving Jake) | have attended that rule was not followed, | think you should be there with us. { spoke with the
Chief and Sub-Chief today and both are trying to schedule the event. ! will know more temorrow. Thanks.

—Qiiginal Messago-—

From: abramoffi@gflaw.com < abramef;
To: epetras@gto.net < cpetravyifmbagms:-

Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 4:37 PM

Subject: RE: April 15-18 visit

Should | be Joining you at the Rove breakfast? Jet lat me know and t would be pleased to come. Of course, if
you want to do that withoul me, no problem. Just let me know. :

—Original Message—

From: Chils [malito:cpetra R

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 3:14 PM
To; abramoefi@otlaw.com

Subject: Fw: April 15-18 visit

—CQriginal Message——

From: Chiis < cpelracigiEmmns

To: boulang o EENTEEREERS < boulange]
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2002 3:11 PM

Subject: Aprit 15-18 visit

| am scheduled to visit D.C. again on Aptil 15-18. (arrive around 7:00 PM on Monday and retuming 9:00 AM on
Thursday}). The breakfast with Carl Rove is scheduled for Tuesday {Apil 15) morning from 8:00 AM until 9:00 AM
(place to be announced). You can-begin schedufing meetings for that visit also. | arm asking the Chlef and/or Sub-
Chiefto join me. Thanks, BTW, | phened the Director of Tribal Education to see what grants, if any, the Acadermy
has applied for. | am awailing a returmn call.

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidenlial information. it is intended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. [f you are not the
intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribetion or duplication of this
communication is stictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emsail
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply o our email administralor directly, please send an
email

The intormation contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. it is inlended:only
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